California Energy Commission

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION DOCKETED
12-AFC-02
REPORT OF CONVERSATION Page 1 of 1
TN # 69207
JAN. 22 2013
Siting, Transmission, and FILE: 12-AFC-02

Environmental Protection Division

PROJECT TITLE: Huntington Beach Energy Project (HBEP)

Email [:I Meeting Location:
NAME: Lisa Worrall DATE: Jan. 22, 2012 TIME:  10:27 am
WITH: Huntington Beach Union High School District

Carrie Delgado, Assistant Superintendent in the Accounting/Business Services
SUBJECT: Huntington Beach Union High School District Capacity Information

| communicated with Carrie Delgado, Assistant Superintendent in the Accounting/Business Services
Department of Huntington Beach Union High School District to find out their capacity standard. The
following is her response:

From: Worrall, Lisa@Energy [mailto:Lisa.Worrall@energy.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 10:08 AM

To: cdelgado@hbuhsd.edu

Subject: Capacity levels at HBUHSD

Hi Carrie,

I believe | spoke with you mid December about the capacity levels at HBUSD and learned that one high school is
close to capacity (Fountain Valley High School), but the rest of the schools in the district are not at capacity. Can
you confirm this information is correct?

Thanks very much,

Lisa Worrall

Planner Il, California Energy Commission
1516 9th Street, MS 40

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 654-4545
Lisa.Worrall@energy.ca.gov

From: Carrie Delgado (Dist) [mailto:cdelgado@hbuhsd.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 10:27 AM

To: Worrall, Lisa@Energy

Subject: RE: Capacity levels at HBUHSD

Yes, this is correct.
Carrie

cc: Signed: ‘Cxio_m- 6067/&4}/(

Name: Lisa Worrall




